
GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM 
GMM 2021-07 

Date:  October 15, 2021 

To:  Eligible California State Nonprofit Security Grant Program (CSNSGP) 
Applicants  

From: Cal OES Grants Management 

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 CSNSGP Request for Proposal (RFP) 

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants 
Management is soliciting proposals for the FY 2021 CSNSGP. 

The FY 2021-22 California Budget allotted $50,000,000 to Cal OES for the 
CSNSGP, and applicants can apply for up to $200,000. The CSNSGP is focused 
on target hardening activities, and other physical security enhancements for 
nonprofit organizations that are at high risk of violent attacks and hate crimes 
due to ideology, beliefs, and mission. 

The FY 2021 CSNSGP RFP, Vulnerability Assessment (VA) Worksheet, and 
Application Form are available on the Cal OES website.  

Proposals must be submitted to: CSNSGP@CalOES.Ca.Gov by Friday,  
November 19, 2021, 5:00 pm (PST). Late submissions will not be considered. 
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